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December 6, 1971

0i1 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Re: Helbing-Federal Well #1
Indian Basin Upper Penn Field
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Thank you for your letter of December 3, 1971 explaining
the transporter designation for our Form C-104 on the captioned
well. Attached for your review and processing are five copies
of this form to correct the transporter to Marathon 0il1 Company,
since this gas is to be processed in the Marathon Plant prior
to ultimate sale of the residue to Natural Gas Pipeline Corp.

If any additional information is required on this well, please
advise.

Yours very truly,

TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP.

o George Sutphen
District Engineer
ad
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